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DPC Right to Information

From: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 5:17 PM
To: 'Hamish Bessant'
Cc: DCLO Admin
Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council 

of Social Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Hamish.  
 
I have pass this request onto the department and they are going to work on getting this to you early next week as 

requested সহ঺঻ 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
Sharni Sawyer 
Assistant Departmental & Customer Liaison Officer 
Departmental and Customer Liaison Office 

Office of the Director‐General ‐ Department of the Premier and Cabinet  
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P 07 3003 9424 M 
Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002 

 

 
 

From: Hamish Bessant <Hamish.Bessant@ministerial.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 2:32 PM 
To: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS ‐ TF/22/12467 ‐ HOUSING LETTER ‐ Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social 
Service (QCOSS) ‐ requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis 
 
Thank you Sharni, appreciate this advice.  
 
I’m comfortable with this timeframe, but wonder if just one of the pieces of information requested could be 
expedited? It would be great to have this early next week if possible.  
 

1. Housing register data  
a. Number of households requiring social housing within the Toowoomba region  

 
 
Kind regards  
 
Hamish Bessant  
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Senior Policy Advisor  
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP  
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics 

 
 

From: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 2:29 PM 
To: Hamish Bessant <Hamish.Bessant@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS ‐ TF/22/12467 ‐ HOUSING LETTER ‐ Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social 
Service (QCOSS) ‐ requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis 
 
Hi Hamish 
 
I have had a look at the tracking folder and it looks like the holdup is getting the information from DSD and Housing.  
 
The due date to your office is currently Tuesday, 2 August 2022. 
 
Please advise if this date is not suitable and I will go back to the department to see if there is anything we can do to 
get it to you sooner. 

 
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
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 12:25 PM 
To: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS ‐ TF/22/12467 ‐ HOUSING LETTER ‐ Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social 
Service (QCOSS) ‐ requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis 
 
Good afternoon DCLO 
 
Could I kindly ask for a status‐update on this item. If an estimated time of arrival could be provided, that would be 
much appreciated.  
 
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

 
 

From: Hamish Bessant  
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 4:23 PM 
To: 'DCLO Admin' <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS ‐ TF/22/12467 ‐ HOUSING LETTER ‐ Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social 
Service (QCOSS) ‐ requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis 
Importance: High 
 
Thank you DCLO, please find below instructions for urgent progression. Please let me know if further information if 
required.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 4:05 PM 
To: Hamish Bessant <Hamish.Bessant@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: BLUE SHEETS ‐ TF/22/12467 ‐ HOUSING LETTER ‐ Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social Service 
(QCOSS) ‐ requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis 
 
 
 
Please find attached incoming correspondence for assessment by the Premier’s Office. Can the below Instruction 
fields be completed by the Premier’s Advisor and returned to dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au by email.  
 
 
Tracking File: TF/22/12467  
Portfolio: HOUSING  
URGENT (Y/N) Y – top priority   
What action do you require? brief, 
standard, phone contact, NFA, Referral 
letter (for DCOS signature), DPC draft 
letter, Message of Support, Quick Email 
Response 
 

Brief 
DPC draft letter  
 

Who will sign any letter? (Premier, CoS, 
DCoS or Premier’s Advisor) 
 

Premier  

Further instructions for department: 
 

Brief to include the following advice:  
1. Social housing in Toowoomba  

a. Number of social housing 
dwellings in the Toowoomba 
region (2012 ‐  today) 
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b. Number of social housing 
dwellings that have been sale‐
to‐tenants  

c. Proposed commencements and 
completions of social housing 
in the Toowoomba region from 
2021‐2025 (the lifetime of the 
Palaszczuk Government’s 
Housing and Homelessness 
Action Plan) 

2. Housing register data  
a. Number of households 

requiring social housing within 
the Toowoomba region  

b. Composition of the social 
housing need within the 
Toowoomba region (ie 3 beds, 
2 beds or 1 bed etc)  

3. Suitability of the Queensland Regional 
Accommodation Centre at Wellcamp 
for emergency housing relief  

a. Estimations of any costs 
foreseen to enable the 
Queensland Regional 
Accommodation Centre at 
Wellcamp to be  

4. Proposed next steps to support the 
utilisation of the Queensland Regional 
Accommodation Centre at Wellcamp 
for emergency housing relief  

 

 
 
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is 
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no 
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in 
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email 
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify 
the author and delete this message immediately  

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 
 
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any 
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

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
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Pages 11 through 12 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Cabinet considerations
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